
 
 

NLTRA Mission 

To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural 
climate of the area. 
 

 
 

2016 Board of 

Directors 
 

Wally Auerbach 
(Secretary) 
Auerbach Engineering 

 
Christy Beck 
The Village at Squaw Valley 

 
Sue Busby 
Placer County BOS Appointee 
Castle Peak Property Mgmt. 

 
Brendan Madigan 
(Past Chair) 
Alpenglow Sports 

 
Valli Murnane  
Tahoe X-Country 

 
Eric Pilcher 
(Treasurer) 
Moe’s BBQ/Gear & Grind 

 
David Tirman 
(Chair)  
JMA Ventures, LLC 
 

Samir Tuma 
Kila Lake Tahoe 

 
Brett Williams 
Agate Bay Realty 
 

Adam Wilson 
(Vice Chair) 
Northstar California 
 

Jennifer Merchant 
Placer County Rep 
 

Tom Lotshaw 
TRPA (Ex-officio) 

 
Quorum - 6 
Majority of the NLTRA Board 
Representatives 

 

Items May Not Be Heard In the Order They Are Listed 

 
 

A. 8:30 a.m. Call to Order-Establish Quorum 

 

B. Public Forum:  Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to 

the Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be 

limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under 
Public Forum.  

 

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval  

 

D. Consent Calendar-MOTION (5 minutes)    

All items (in Bold) listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or 
have been or will be reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion. There will not be a 

separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific 

item be removed from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will 
be considered after the motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar 

motions.  

1. Board Meeting Minutes –April 6, 2016 (pg. 1) 

All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are 

available at www.nltra.org 

2. Capital Investment/Transportation Committee- April 11 and April 25, 2016 (pg. 6) 

3. Marketing Committee – April 26, 2016 (pg. 7) 

4. Business Association and Chamber Collaborative – April 14, 2016 (pg. 9) 

5. Lodging Committee – No lodging committee meeting in April 

6. Conference Sales Directors Committee – No meeting in April 

7. Finance Committee – April 21, 2016 (pg. 10) 

8. Contract Approval (Projects whose funding has already been approved by the  
NLTRA Board and Board of Supervisors) – No Contracts in March 

 

E. Strategic Discussion (60 minutes) (pg. 11) 

a. Placer County Transit Plan – Jennifer Merchant 

b. Placer County Tahoe Services – Jennifer Merchant 

 

F. Action Items (45 minutes) 

1. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of 2016-17 Transportation Services 
TOT Budget – Ron Treabess (CI/T Committee Approval 7-0-0) (pg. 12) 

2. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of the Budget and Scope of Work 

for the 2016-17 Agreement between Placer County and the NLTRA – Sandy 
Evans Hall  (Finance Committee approved 2-0-1, Merchant abstained 

Marketing Committee approved 7-0;   CI/T Committee approved 11-0-1 

Merchant abstained) (pg. 18) 

NLTRA Board of Directors  
Agenda and Meeting Notice 

 

Wednesday, May 4, 2016 at 8:30 a.m. 
Tahoe City Public Utility District 

 

http://www.nltra.org/


 

3. MOTION: Approval of the Chamber Government Affairs Committee Plan– 

Ginger Karl, Sandy Evans Hall (pg. 49) 

4. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of allocating $5,000 from Capital 
Investment Research and Planning for the Workforce Project Business Walks 

and Market Analysis in conjunction with Tahoe Prosperity Center – Sandy 
Evans Hall (pg. 51) 

5. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of year-to-date financial reports for 

March 2016 – Al Priester (Finance Committee approved 3-0) (pg. 55) 

 

Supplemental Staff Reports 
G. Staff Reports (15 minutes) 

1. Marketing – JT Thompson 

a. Destimetrics (pg. 114) 

b. Group Sales Update (pg. 133) 

2. Membership - Ginger Karl  

a. New Members 

b. Upcoming Events/Programs (pg. 134) 

3. CI/T – Ron Treabess 

a. Project Update 

4. Administration – Sandy Evans Hall 

a. Contract Compliance Update 

b. Organization Structure Task Force (pg. 136) 

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for 
discussion by any board member 

5. Conference Sales Reports (pg. 141) 

6. Executive Committee Report – April 26, 2016 (pg. 149) 

7. Capital Investment/Transportation Activity Report – April (pg. 151) 

8. Dashboard – March (pg. 162) 

 

H. Directors Comments (5 minutes) 

 

I. Meeting Review and Staff Direction (5 minutes) 

 

J. Closed Session as needed or requested.  Reconvene to Open Session. 

 

K. Adjournment 

 
 This meeting is wheelchair accessible                                        Posted and Emailed (4.29.16) 

 
 







1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



           

52 
 

     

Is Your Business Prepared for Workforce Challenges? 
 

 What happens when 50,000 jobs are added in Reno/Sparks by 2019? 

 What impacts will face our local businesses as the boomers retire? 

 How do we prepare for workforce needs of the future? 
 

These and other questions vital to your business’ workforce needs and ongoing success are being 
addressed by the Tahoe Prosperity Center through its 2016 Workforce Project. 

 
Business Walks (March – July 2016) – The Tahoe Prosperity Center alongside the chambers of commerce are 
interviewing a variety of area businesses about current and future workforce needs. The intent is to secure broad based 
feedback regarding employee needs, projections and potential challenges providing a snapshot across industries.  
 
Workforce Planning (July – October 2016) – Complementing the Business Walk data will be a region-wide review 
and analysis of issues, trends and influencers providing an informed overview of where opportunities and challenges 
may lay. This information will advise the development of workforce attraction, retention and training strategies to be 
deployed throughout the region as appropriate by business, academic institutions, workforce boards, government and 
other applicable partners who have a role to play towards ensuring our region is poised to not only survive but thrive in 
the coming decade. Community conversations to develop workforce strategies are key to this phase.  
 

Results & Strategies (October – December 2016) – A Workforce Report will be presented at an upcoming 
Economic Summit where presenters will discuss how the results of the Workforce Tahoe and 2015 Measuring for 
Prosperity reports should inform our actions. The workforce report will also be widely distributed to media, 
government and businesses and available for download at www.tahoeprosperity.org 
 

But we can’t do it without your support! Please make a  
tax-deductible donation before May 31st, 2016 to help fund this vital project. 

 

 $100 = Logo recognition on the TPC Workforce Tahoe webpage.  
 

 $500 = Logo recognition on the TPC Workforce Tahoe webpage, Workforce Report, an online survey 
opportunity and recognition at the Summit.  
 

 $1,000 = Logo recognition on the TPC Workforce Tahoe webpage, outreach materials, an in-person 
business interview and a ¼ page Ad in the Workforce Report as well as emcee recognition at the Summit.  

 
Donate online at tahoeprosperity.org/donate and select Workforce Tahoe Project or send a check to the 
address below. Any questions – please contact Heidi Hill Drum, Executive Director at 
Heidi@tahoeprosperity.org or 775-298-0265 or 530-545-9095. 
 

The Tahoe Prosperity Center (TPC) is a Tahoe Basin regional organization whose mission is  
uniting Tahoe’s communities to strengthen regional prosperity. 



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113




